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GSBC <GSBC@sc.rr.com> Wed, Nov 28, 2012 at 4:38 PM
To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>

----- Original Message -----

From: David Bennett

To: David Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 7:29 AM
Subject: David Bennett - SWMI - Needing Prayer!

Needing Prayer Today! | speak five times today (Tuesday) and five times tomorrow, will be taking questions (hope
to answer some) and talking with many pastors and mission leaders. My topic: "A Theology of Sweet
Persecution." | need the wisdom, power, anointing, and blessing of the Holy Spirit! Also, these sessions will be
taped for missionaries around the world. Please, please, please pray for me these two days more than normal!
Pray also for those filming from DVC, and those sitting and listening. Thank you so much. May Jesus Christ,
Shepherd of the sheep, and Owner of the wolwves, be glorified.

For Lost Deaf Souls Worldwide,

David Bennett
Director SWMI
WWW.SWMmi.org
Psalm 2:8

Making a Spiritual Difference in the World of the Deaf for the Glory of God

"Expect great things from God; attempt great things for God"

- William Carey, who is called the father of modern missions

"God's work done in God's way will never lack God's supply.”
-- Hudson Taylor
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